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Kuesel, Jeffery

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Southworth, Scott »

Thursday, April 05, 2001 8:58 AM

Kuesel, Jeffery ,

RE: Re-draft of 1999 AB 115 (Claims Board)

fet's do it - you can just directly jacket the re-draft and send it over. Could you get that to me today or tomorrow? I'll wait

o introduce

the others until | have that one. That way, the bill numbers for all the Claims Board approvals will all be in

concurrent order. Thanks.

Original Message-----

From:  Kuesel, Jeffery
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 4:45 PM
To: Southworth, Scott

Subject: RE: Re-draft of 1999 AB 115 (Claims Board)

Scott,

I don't believe so. | think what happened is that there was a dispute between the state elections board and

the locals regarding who was at fault, but the Claims Board felt the locals should be paid. The Winnebago County
legislators made this a priority and used up some chips in the caucus to get this through, whereas the Milwaukee

County legislators had other priorities and did not pursue it as aggressively. We can redraft 91 SB-106 for this
session if you need it. : '

Jeff

----- Original Message-----

From: Southworth, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 4:21 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: Re-draft of 1999 AB 115 (Claims Board)

Jeff,

After further review, | noted that 1999 AB 115 only included Winnebago County. However, there was also a
claim by Milwaukee County for $50,119 that dealt with the same issue (Elections Board order to stop printing

of presidential election ballots), and it was found in 1991 SB 108, which did not pass. Did this ever finds its
way into any budget?

Thanks.
Scott
----- Original Message-----
" From: Kuesel, Jeffery
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 3:11 PM
To: Southworth, Scott :

Subject: RE: Re-draft of 1999 AB 115 (Claims Board)

Scotft,

We took care of this claim in the budget act- 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9158 (9g). | think this
does it, but if there is any outstanding issue, please let me know.

Jeff
----- Original Message-----
From: Southworth, Scott
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 4:09 PM
To: _Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: Re-draft of 1999 AB 115 (Claims Board)

Jeff,



It looks like we’ve got one more re-draft before | send all of the Claims Board approvals over for
introduction: 1999 AB 115. This wasn’t an Albers/Burke bill - it was introduced by Owens, etc. -
not sure why this didn’t come through us last session, but it looks like it was an “approval by

proxy;” another claim was approved years ago, and the Claims Board gave blanket support for
any other similar claims from other counties, as long as they provided proof.

We caught this one via a memo from Patricia Reardon. As soon as you get this to me, we'll get
everything set up for the big introduction of all the bills. Thanks.

Scott

Attorney Scott Harold Southworth
Research Assistant
Office of State Representative Sheryl K. Albers
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~ sible errors. The board #/directed to notify the cilerk or

! ‘Angnaté Journal, pp. 683-683% 7 akg Y :

A

ce aorrect, N
expenditure of $50,119 from the general fund fo payment

Ang}isis by the LegiglaLiEw :ﬁe;wmeau

This bill directs expenditure ,0f $50,119 from the general fund in o
payment a claim made by Milwaukee ounty against the state. Under s. Seq-
5.72 (1), ) stats., county and m _
commissioners preparing ballots aze./ directed to submit copies . of
ballots, or proof copies, to the state elections boird for rgvigwwl,

election commissioners of any errors that it—discovers Wighin s
submittal. At the 1988“general election, the Milwaukee unty board of 7 5,
election commissioners did not submit ballots or proof copies. On October
12, 1988, the state elections board issued an order finding that the
county's ballots for the 1988 general<glgggiggwg;gmqgghcgmp}y with s. 5.64-

TT(3),)stats., which requires{/a separate presidential ballot, or with s.

5.64 (1) (@) and (3) (a),)\stats., which requi@e§1§pggi§ig“ggpi§g instruc- -

tions in plain, legible type, and requireg balloé titles to appear in AL
lettering at least three-eighths inch high. Thé "elections board ordered {ﬁ”.

the county to reprint its ballots for the city of Milwaukee and village of [i?(i“
Shorewood. The county incurred costs of $62,438 and claimed this amount. e,

On February 5, 1990, the claims board recommended approval of the county's
claim in the amount of $50,119, representing the cost of the ballots that
were destroyed as a result_of the order of the elections boaréj" ee 1989

For further informatidn see the’state fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill. ° ,

T e e e e e e cmccccamemsccdamnLe e cccemme e e e - e

.do enact as follows: .

r//m\",,.—v o )
\ (SECTION GAINST THE STATE.
: /aMw’ A

from the appropriation under section 20.505 (4) (d) of the statutes, as

There is directed to be expended

+ MS:Y\&Y\#‘&‘
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affected by the acts ofl 1989 andAlQ91, $50,119 in payment of a claim

against the state made by Milwaukee county to compensate the county for
the cost of reprinting ballots for the 1988 general election that were
found by the state elections board to be out of conformity with state law.
Acceptance of this payment releases this state and its officers, employfs
and ;gents;from any further liability with respect to the county's defec-
tive ballots for the 1988 general election.

(End)




51
1991-1992 LEGISLATURE

1991 BILL

AN ACT to direct expenditure of $50,119 from the general fund for payment of a

claim against the state made by Milwaukee county.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs expenditure of $50,119 from the general fund in payment of a
claim made by Milwaukee cgunty against the state. Under s. 5.72 (1), stats., county
and municipal clerks and/boards of election commissioners preparing ballots are
. directed to submit copieg of the ballots, or proof copies, to the state elections board
for review of possible gfrors. The board is directed to notify the clerk or board of
election commissioneys of any errors that it discovers within 7 days after submittal.
At the 1988 general £lection, the Milwaukee county board of election commissioners
did not submit bal}6ts or proof copies. On October 12, 1988, the state elections board
issued an order fihding that the county’s ballots for the 1988 general election did not
comply with s. .64 (3), stats., which reqmres a separate presidential ballot, or with
s.5.64 (1) (a) gnd (3) (a), stats which requires spec1ﬁc voting instructions in plain,
legible type,And requires ballot titles to appear in lettering at least three—eighths
inch high. The elections board ordered the county to reprint its ballots for the city
of Milwaykee and village of Shorewood. The county incurred costs of $62,438 and
is amount. On February 5, 1990, the claims board recommended approval .
of the gounty’s claim in the amount of $50 119, representing the cost of the ballots
that were destroyed as a result of the order of the elections board. See 1989 Senate
Jouynal, pp. 683—684.

For further information see the state fiscal estlmate which will be printed as
appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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- 1989 and 1991, $50,119 in paymént of a claim against tie state made by Milwaukee

county to compensate the county for the cost of reprinting ballots for the 1988 general

election that were found by the state elections bos£d to be out of conformity with state

law. Acceptance of this payment releases this state and its officers, employes and

agents from any further liability with respéct to the county’s defective ballots for the

1988 general election.
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MEMORANDUM )
To: Representative Albers

From: Jeffery T. Kuesel, Managing Attorney

Re: LRB-3031/1 Milwaukee County claim

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that itis
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does.and you would like it jacketed for introduction,

‘please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this

memorandum to our office. 1f you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

\/JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FGOR SENATE
> 1@ Aov o1

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-6778 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal cstimate on this
version before it is mtroduced

Please call our program assmtants at 266 3561 if- you have any qllCSthl'lb regardlng thls
memorandum :



